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Re:  Verizon Business’s request, on behalf of SouthernNet Systems, Inc.
(Interexchange Company), Telecom*USA, Inc. (Payphone Provider) and
MCI Communications Services, Inc. (Shared-Tenant Provider), for
Cancellation of Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity

Dear Ms. Bayo"

Verizon Business' requests that the Florida Public Service Commission
(“Commission”) cancel the certificates of its subsidiaries SouthernNet Systems, Inc.
(“SN) doing business as an Interexchange Company (T1907), Telecom*USA, Inc.
(“TUSA”) doing business as a Payphone Service Provider (TE165) and MCI
Communications Services, Inc. (“MCICSI”) doing business as a Shared-Tenant Service
Provider (TS185). This request is part of an effort by Verizon Business to streamline its
business operations in a manner that will simplify administrative requirements for the

company, regulators and customers. All other certificates for these companies will
remain in effect.

SN as an interexchange carrier, TUSA as a payphone provider and MCICSI as a
shared-tenant provider have no customers and provide no telecommunications services in

Florida. Final Regulatory Assessment Forms for year end 2006 along with the minimum
payments are attached for these companies.

! “Verizon Business” refers to MCI, LLC business units and certain other business owned by
Verizon Communications, Inc. that serve enterprise and government customers. Verizon Business
operating units provide enhanced services and local, long-distance and other telecommunications

i ically and internationally.
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We respectfully request that the cancellations be effective immediately. If you

have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at the number
referenced below.

Please date-stamp the extra copy of this letter and return it in the enclosed, self-
addressed stamped envelope.

Respectfully submitted,
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Melissa A. Burris
Verizon Business
6 Concourse Parkway
Suite 600
Atlanta, GA 30328
Phone: 888-605-0469
missie.burris@verizonbusiness.com

ce: Dulaney O’Roark, Esq.
Sandy Chandler



